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George W, Lesdbetter, Directer
Em:g::n:&gfulth and Welfare
Dear Hr. Leadbetters

Eeferriag further %o your imquiry as to the
witnessing of signstures made by mark im this Stete,
there 1o-no- statute or desision of the gourts regarding
thisy: but 1t has alwsys been the practice in this State
to require that signatures by mark bs witnsssed by one
person and one cnly, This applies to ._tafm_qferl'of 'ra;al-'
estate, waking of contracta, signing or am‘!ors:l.a; ehecls,
or any other transastion requiring a signature,

Very truly yours,

Frane U.Burkett
Attorney Genersl



